

Public Health Advisory

Food recall due to possible Salmonella and E. coli contamination

Date: February 24, 2025

Nunavut-wide

The Department of Health is warning about food recalls issued by the Canadian Food Inspection Agency (CFIA) due to possible Salmonella and E. coli contaminations.

Consumers should not consume the following recalled products.

Brand	Product	Contaminant	Package Size	UPC	Codes/ Expiry Dates
Palm Bites	Original Date	Salmonella	3 squares	None	All "PROD DATE" from 24/OC/08 to
	Square				25/FE/14
Palm Bites	Chocolate Date Square	Salmonella	3 squares	None	All "PROD DATE" from 24/OC/08 to 25/FE/14
Jean	Morbier de	Pathogenic	Variable	3324440317786	Lot # 35112
Perrin	Scey (cheese)	E. coli	(~7 kg)		06/03/2025
Jean	Raclette	Pathogenic	Variable	3324440418896	Lot # 35511
Perrin	de Scey (cheese)	E. coli	(~7 kg)		10/03/2025
None	Morbier de Scey (cheese)	Pathogenic E. coli	Variable	Variable	The recalled products may have been sold by various retailers, either clerk-served
					or in smaller

					packages, with or without a label that may not bear the same brand, product name or best before date.
None	Raclette de Scey (cheese)	Pathogenic E. coli	Variable	Variable	The recalled products may have been sold by various retailers, either clerk-served or in smaller packages, with or without a label that may not bear the same brand, product name or best before date.

These recalled products should be thrown out or returned to the location where they were purchased.

Food contaminated with *Salmonella* may not look or smell spoiled but can still make you sick. Young children, pregnant women, the elderly and people with weakened immune systems may contract serious and sometimes deadly infections. Healthy people may experience short-term symptoms such as fever, headache, vomiting, nausea, abdominal cramps and diarrhea. Long-term complications may include severe arthritis.

The E.coli recall was triggered by a recall in another country. There have been no reported illnesses associated with the consumption of these products. Food contaminated with pathogenic *E. coli* may not look or smell spoiled but can still make you sick. Symptoms can include nausea, vomiting, mild to severe abdominal cramps and watery to bloody diarrhea. In severe cases of illness, some people may have seizures or strokes, need blood transfusions and kidney dialysis, or live with permanent kidney damage. In severe cases of illness, people may die.

If you think you have become sick from consuming this recalled product, call your local health centre.

For more information, visit the <u>Canadian Food Inspection Agency website</u> or call 1-800-442-2342. Sign up for food recalls on the <u>CFIA website</u>.

###

Media Contact:

Charmaine Deogracias Manager of Communications Department of Health 867-975-5712 CDeogracias@gov.nu.ca